

Environment Department

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR

James C. Kenney, Cabinet Secretary

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release June 9, 2022

The Environment Department's mission is to protect and restore the environment and to foster a healthy and prosperous New Mexico for present and future generations.

Contact: Matthew Maez, Communications Director New Mexico Environment Department 505.670.8911 | matthew.maez@state.nm.us

El Paso Water fined for discharging 1.1 billion gallons of raw sewage into the Rio Grande River in Sunland Park, New Mexico

State seeking abatement, remediation and \$1.2 million in penalties

SUNLAND PARK — On June 9, 2022, the New Mexico Environment Department issued Administrative Compliance Orders (ACOs) and associated fines of \$1.2 million to El Paso Water for illegally discharging an estimated 1.1 billion gallons of raw sewage into the Rio Grande River in Sunland Park, New Mexico. The ACOs also require that El Paso Water fix the problems that caused the illegal diversion and cleanup the impacted areas.

Beginning August 27, 2021, El Paso Water diverted untreated sewage in a dry reach of the Rio Grande River. El Paso Water illegally discharged six to ten million gallons of raw wastewater per day into the river just upstream of Corchesne Bridge at the Doniphan Outfall. The raw wastewater travelled downstream along the New Mexico-Texas border for approximately 1.9 miles. The illegal discharge did not cease until January 10, 2022, a total of 136 days. El Paso Water never reported the unauthorized discharge to the NMED, in violation of the Water Quality Act and Water Quality Control Commission regulations.

"El Paso Water's flagrant disregard for the health and welfare of New Mexicans in Sunland is astonishing," said **Environment Cabinet Secretary James Kenney**. "We are holding this polluter accountable for their malfeasance and will not stop doing so until the damage is corrected and El Paso Water can assure the New Mexico Environment Department such a discharge will not happen again."

Discharges of untreated sewage typically contain disease-causing bacteria and viruses known as pathogens. Such pathogens can cause diseases like cholera, giardia, and hepatitis A. Untreated sewage also contains harmful chemicals, like ammonia and nitrogen, that adversely impact public health and the environment. The discharge of untreated wastewater into a surface waterbody and groundwater can pose a significant hazard to public health and our economy if it impacts public water supplies, private homeowner drinking water wells, crop irrigation, livestock watering or outdoor recreational activities.

Any Sunland Park residents on private well water in need of testing are encouraged to review the fact sheets available at <u>https://www.env.nm.gov/gwqb/water-fairs/</u> and contact the Ground Water Quality Bureau at 505-827-2900.

The ACO's assess a civil penalty of \$1,284,375; require the immediate implementation of security and cleanup actions to mitigate the potential hazards to human health; and require development and

submittal of corrective action plans. The ACO's also require corrective actions to assess potential future impacts to the health and environment.

###

NMED does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age or sex in the administration of its programs or activities, as required by applicable laws and regulations. NMED is responsible for coordination of compliance efforts and receipt of inquiries concerning non-discrimination requirements implemented by 40 C.F.R. Parts 5 and 7, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, and Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972. If you have any questions about this notice or any of NMED's non-discrimination programs, policies or procedures, you may contact: Kathryn Becker, Non-Discrimination Coordinator | NMED | 1190 St. Francis Dr., Suite N4050 | P.O. Box 5469 | Santa Fe, NM 87502 or (505) 827-2855 or nd.coordinator@state.nm.us..If you believe that you have been discriminated against with respect to a NMED program or activity, you may contact the Non-Discrimination Coordinator.

###